Public Document Pack

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB
COMMITTEE

Monday, 25th February, 2019
10.00 am




LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB
COMMITTEE

Monday, 25th February, 2019 at 10.00
am

Members are reminded that if they have detailed questions on individual
reports, they are advised to contact the report authors in advance of the
meeting.

AGENDA

1) Appointment of Chair
To consider the appointment of Chair for the meeting
2) Apologies for Absence
To receive any apologies for absence
3) Minutes of the last Meeting 5-6

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the last Licensing Act 2003
Sub Committee meeting held on 29" January 2019.

4) Additional Items of Business

To determine whether there are any additional items of business which,
by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should be
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency

5) Declaration of Interest

In accordance with the Regulations, Members are required to declare any
personal or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the
nature of those interests in respect of items on this agenda and/or
indicate if S106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to
them.

6) Exclusion of the Public-Identify Items

To determine during which items, if any, the public are to be excluded
from the meeting

7) Determination of a Premises Licence Application-European Foods 7-12

To determine a Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act
2003 relating to European Foods, 260 Colne Road, Burnley, BB10 1DZ
(redacted documents)

a) Appendix A-Application 13- 36

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee DATE - 25-02-19 Page 2 of 4



b) Appendix B- LCC Trading Standards 37 - 40
c) Appendix C-Lancashire Constabulary 41 -42
d) Appendix D-LCC Public Health 43 -74
e) Appendix E- Additional LCC Trading Standards 75 -82
8) Conduct of Hearing 83-90
9) Exclusion of the Public
To consider the exclusion of the public from the meeting before
discussion takes place on the following item of business on the grounds
that in view of the nature of the business to be transacted if the public
were present there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information
within the meaning of Part VA of the Local Government Act 1972.
10) Determination of a Premises Licence Application-European Foods 91 - 96
To determine a Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act
2003 relating to European Foods, 260 Colne Road, Burnley, BB10 1DZ
(un-redacted documents)
Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.
a) Appendix A- Application 97 - 118
Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.
b) Appendix B-LCC Trading Standards 119 - 122
Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.
c) Appendix C-Lancashire Constabulary 123 -124
Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.
d) Appendix D-LCC Public Health 125 - 156
Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.
e) Appendix E-Additional LCC Trading Standards 157 - 164
Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee DATE - 25-02-19 Page 3 of 4



MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE

Councillor Ann Royle Councillor Ivor Emo
Councillor Frank Cant 4th Member tbc
PUBLISHED Friday, 15t February 2019

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee DATE - 25-02-19 Page 4 of 4



Agenda Iltem 3

BURNLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE

Buléy BURNLEY TOWN HALL
SOV.U
Tuesday, 29th January, 2019
PRESENT
MEMBERS

Councillors F Cant, A Royle and C White

OFFICERS
Emma Barker — Principal Legal Officer - Litigation &
Regulation
John Yardley — Licensing & Compliance Officer
John Clucas — Licensing and Compliance Officer
Eric Dickinson — Democracy Officer

20 Appointment of Chair
Councillor Ann Royle was appointed as Chair for this meeting.
21 Minutes of the last Meeting

The Minutes of the last meeting held on 4t December 2018 were agreed as a correct
record and signed by the Chair.

22 Exclusion of the Public

That the determination of a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 relating to
European Foods, 260 Colne Road, Burnley BB10 1DZ be held in public due to the
particular circumstances of this hearing, but that it may be held in private if circumstances
changed.

23 Determination of a Premises Licence Application-European Foods

John Yardley on behalf of the Licensing Authority informed the Committee that the applicant
for a Premises Licence at European Foods, 260 Colne Road , Burnley had requested an
adjournment in order to obtain legal advice regarding representations made about the
application.

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 29/Q1/2019 Page 1 of 2

age 5



Emma Barker confirmed that the request related to representations made by the licensing
authority.

DECISION AND REASONS FOR DECISION
Decision.
That the hearing for a Premises Licence for European Foods at 260 Colne Road, Burnley,

BB10 1DZ be adjourned to 10a.m. , Monday 25™ February 2019.

Reason
To allow the decision making process to progress appropriately.

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 29/01/2019 Page 2 of 2

age 6



Agengaltem 7

| REPORT TO LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE |

DATE 25t February 2019
PORTFOLIO Streetscene

REPORT AUTHOR  John Yardley

TEL NO 0114 3999067

EMAIL jyardley@burnley.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 Determination of an application for a premises licence

| PURPOSE

1. To consider an application received from Clau & Chris Limited for the grant of a premises
licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
The application is attached at Appendix ‘A’

2.  The premises are European Foods, 260 Colne Road, Burnley, BB10 1DZ

The iroEosed desiinated iremises supervisor (DPS) is | IGcIENINIIIIEE

| RECOMMENDATION

3.
Members are recommended to make a determination with a view to promoting the
licensing objectives.
e The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety
e Prevention of public nuisance
e Protection of children from harm

The committee must take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

¢ Grant the application as asked.
¢ Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them.
¢ Reject the whole or part of the application

| REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

4. Members of the Licensing Committee are responsible for determining such applications.

D:\BurnIey\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\9\0\AI00008091\$hr3g£0)la.g>e 7



| SUMMARY OF KEY POINTS

5.

The application is for a premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
The licensable activities applied for are:

The sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

The proposed hours that the premises would be open for the sale of alcohol are:
00.00hrs to 2359hrs Monday to Sunday (24hrs)

In December 2017 the Licensing Sub Committee considered a review application
submitted by Trading Standards in relation these premises, the application from Trading
Standards followed a lengthy history of illegal activity surrounding trade in illicit products.
The committee determined that the Premises Licence be revoked. Following an appeal the
magistrate’s court upheld the decision and dismissed the appeal on the 161" August 2018.

Representations have been received from Lancashire Trading Standards Service, the
representation relates to recent visits to the premises in August 2018 resulting in further
seizures of illicit tobacco. Further concerns have also been expressed in relation to the
previous owners still being involved with the applicant. (Details of the representation are
appended in appendix ‘B’)

Representations have also been received from Lancashire Police these relate to joint visits
with Trading Standards and Burnley Council in August 2018 where evidence of un
authorized sales of alcohol was found at the premises and quantities of alcohol seized.
(Details of the representation are appended in appendix ‘C’ )

Further representations have been received from Public Health Lancashire surrounding the
negative impact the grant of this application would have on the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder and Protection of Children from Harm licensing objectives. (Details of the
representation are appended in appendix ‘D’)

Further evidence has been received from Trading Standards in support of their initial
representation. This relates to three test purchases carried out at the premises. One on the
oth January 2019 conducted by Burnley Council’s licensing unit when alcohol was sold
whilst the premises were unlicensed. This was followed by a second test purchase by
Trading Standards on the 23" January 2019 when illicit, incorrectly labelled tobacco was
sold. A third test purchase was attempted on the 6t February 2019 again by Trading
Standards, on this occasion no sale took place.

(Details are appended in appendix ‘E’)

Members are reminded that representations are only relevant if they relate to one or more
of the 4 licensing objectives which are:

e PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER
e PUBLIC SAFETY

D:\BurnIey\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\9\0\AI00008091\$hr3JsD0§Q§ 8



e PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
e PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on
the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives.

If this Committee approves the application the licence would be granted subject to the
Mandatory conditions for sale of alcohol as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 as amended
by the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 and Order 2014.

The applicants have, in their operating schedule, detailed what steps they intend to take to
promote the four licensing objectives. Compliance with this schedule becomes a condition
of any licence granted. Those steps are:

a) All staff will be trained before making sales of alcohol in their responsibilities under
the Licensing Act 2003. Refresher training will take place at 6 monthly intervals. All
training will be documented and made available to the authorities on reasonable
request.

b) A CCTV system will be in operation at the premises and recorded images shall be
retained for a period of 28days. CCTV images will be provided to the police and
other responsible authorities as soon as practicable and in any case within 48 hours
of a request for such images, subject of the provisions of the DPA

c) An incident register will be maintained at the premises and made available to the
authorities on request

d) All staff at the store will be trained in how to manage any person who they suspect
may create a public nuisance in the area of the store. Such people will be asked to
leave the area quietly (if safe to do so) an entry will be made in the incident register.

Notices of a hearing have been sent to the applicant and to each of the persons from
whom the licensing authority has accepted a representation.

| FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS AND BUDGET PROVISION

6. None

| POLICY IMPLICATIONS

7. The following paragraphs from Burnley Borough Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
2016 — 2021 are relevant to this application:

3.1 We will promote the 4 licensing objectives, namely

the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety

the prevention of public nuisance; and

the protection of children from harm, and all our decisions will reflect these
objectives.

O O O O

D:\BurnIey\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\9\0\AI00008091\$hr3g£0)@-.g>e 9



3.2  We consider each licensing objective to be of equal importance. They will be
considered in relation to matters centered on the premises or within the control of the
licensee. We will objectively consider the direct effect that the carrying on of the licensable
activities has in the vicinity of the premises. Licensing law is not a mechanism for the
general control of anti-social behavior by individuals once they are beyond the direct
control of the licensee or vicinity of licensed premises.

3.7  Under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, the authority must exercise its functions,
having regard to the likely effect on crime and disorder in its area, and must do all it can to
prevent crime and disorder. Where its discretion is engaged, the authority will seek to
promote the licensing objective of preventing crime and disorder in a manner which
supports the Lancashire County Council Community Safety Action Plan and any local
community safety priorities or emerging threats identified Burnley Community Safety
Delivery Group (MATAC)

3.8 If relevant representations are made in relation to a premises licence or club
premises certificate, the council will consider whether it is necessary to impose conditions
to regulate behaviour on the premises and access to them where this relates to licensable
activities, and the licensing objectives. Any conditions attached will not seek to manage the
behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
their staff or agents, but may seek to impact on the behaviour of customers on or in the
immediate vicinity of premises as they seek to enter or leave.

9.1 The authority may only impose conditions where relevant representations are
made following an application to grant or vary a licence or where a review request is being
considered.

9.2  The council recognises that the only conditions that should be imposed on a licence
are those which are appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing
objectives. There may be circumstances where existing legislation and regulations already
effectively promote the licensing objectives and no additional conditions are required.

Members are reminded of the consideration they should give to the Human Rights Act
1998 in particular those rights afforded by Article 6 (right to a fair hearing), Article 1 of the
First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life).

| DETAILS OF CONSULTATION

8. The statutory consultation has taken place

| BACKGROUND PAPERS

9. Burnley Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.
Licensing Act 2003.

FURTHER INFORMATION

D:\BurnIey\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\9\0\AI00008091\$hEg§b%oJ—0



PLEASE CONTACT: John Yardley ext 249067

D:\BurnIey\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\9\0\AI00008091\$hr3g£0)la.g>e 11




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7a

Application for a premises licence to be granted
ander the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before eompleting this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the formy; Tf YOUu are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary,

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We CLAU & CRISLTD

(Insert name(s) of applicant) . _ :
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we sre making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part.1 - Premises detafls

| Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or descrigition
EUROPEAN FOODS o
260 COLNE ROAD

Posttown | BURNLEY Posteode BB10 1DZ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £4500

Part2 - Applicant details ?

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick ag appropriate
a)  an individual or individuals * ] please complet_é section (A)

b} aperson other than an individual *

i 2salimited company/timited liability B please comple_té section (B)
partnership f
il asa partnership (other than limited [ please complete seetion B)
Jiability) )
iii  as an unincorporated assoeiation or il please completé section (B)
iv other (for example a statutory corporation) [ please complete section (B)
<)  arecognised club []  please completé section (B)
d})  acharity O

-please complete section (B)

Page 13




¢)  the proprietor of an educational establishment
f)  ahealth service body

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete;sec'tion (B)

Please complete section (B)

Loa

please complete section (B)

g8)  a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [} please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Socia) Care Aet 2008 ‘
{within the meaning of that Part} in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [0  please complete section (B)
England and Wales ‘:

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking ves to one
box below: .

Tam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or ]
1 am making the application pursuant to a
statutory fonetion or I
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative 3

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Me ] Mris [0 Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth Lam I8 years old or | L
over [ Please tlgk ves

7 Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Pastcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-miil address
{opticnal)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr ] Mrs [0 Miss [] Ms [] S(t:::ﬁ}:ﬂ;ggr

Page 14




Surname First names

Ijate- of birth lam 18 vears old or ; S
over O Please t:gk ves

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Posteode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where approipriate please
give any registered number. In the case of & partnershi

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

P or other joint venture (other than a

Name
CLAU & CRIS LTD

Adiress

15 CARDINAL STREET
BURNLEY

BB1§ IRU

Régis‘tered.number (where applicable) 7
11652135

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorpotated assoiation ete.)
Private limited Company j

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 15




When do you want the premises licence o start? - OR_MM YYYY

bbb fip]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, . DD MM YYYY
when do you want it te end? mEENEEERN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1y |

THE STORE IS ON A BUSY MADE ROAD AND WILL PROVIDE ALL THE USUAL
PRODUCTS A GROCERS/CONVENEICE STORE PROVIDES. IT ALREADY TRADES
A3 A FULL GROCER AND CONVENIENCE STORE. IT MAY ALSO SELL HOT
PIES/SAUSAGE ROLLS ETC.

1£ 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any [
one time, please state the number expected 1o attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to.carry on from the premises?

(please see sevtions | and 14 and Schedules | and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) E: ;;?;c tick all that

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) : J
b)  films (if ticking ves, fill in box B) |
¢}~ indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, ill in box D) W
¢}  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) A
)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 4
by a!n_yt_hir'ig of a si@ilgr desgﬁ_ption to that falling withir (¢}, (f) or (g) M

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 16




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)-
Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, [ and M

Page 17




A

Plays W1l the performance of a play take place f
Standard days and ind oF outdoors or hoth ~ please tick Indoors O
timings (please read {please read guidance note 3 -
guidance note 7) Ogi’tdoors 0
Day ! Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please gwe further details here (please read guxdanee note 4)
Tue
Wed 1 State any seasonal variations for performing pla si(please read
guidance note 3) '
Thur
Fri . ; _
' erformance of plays at different ti es to those listed in
the mlumg on the left, please tist t (please read gu:dance niote 6)
Sar
‘Sun

Page 18




B

Films Wili the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and indoors or gutdgors or both ~ please tic Indoors 0
timings (please read {please read g_mdanc.e note 3)
guidance note 7) Oytdoors | [}
Day | Swart | Finish Both u]
Mon, Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue ;
Wed tate any seasonal variations for the exhibjtion of films (please
read guidance note 53)
- Thur
Fri _ | e the 1
di ' ) ‘listedl the
colump on fhe left, pleage list (pleasc read gu1dancc nore 6)
Sat .
Sun ‘

Page 19




C

Indpor sporting events

Please give further details (please read guidarce note 4}

Staridard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finigh

‘Mon .

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5) . :

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou jiitend o use tl_ge premises
for indoor sporting evenis at different times fo those listed in the
column on the left, please list (pleasc:read guidance note 6)

Fr ;

Sat

Sun

Page 20




D

Boxing or wrestl}ng Will the boxing orﬂwrest[jng- entertainment -

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or hoth — Indoors 0

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read . » —

guidance note 7) Oytdoors 0
. — |

Day | Stat | Finish | Both 1

Mot ' Please give further detalls here {please read guldanec note 4)

Tue

Wed

—

Fri

St noté 6)

Sun '

Page 21




Live music Will the performance of live music take plac
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 4y

timings (please read

(please read guidance note 3)

guidanee note 7) O\ixtdoors- N
Day | Start | Finish Béth O
Mon | Please give further details here {please read -gdidanée, note 4)
Tiw
Wcél State any seasonal v riations l‘or the erformance of live musje
{please read guidance note §) '
Thut
Fii Non standard timings. Where intend to use the premises
for the performance of Jive music at. different times to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read puidance
Sat note 6}
Suni

Page 22




F

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take 'pml-sige f
Standard days and indgors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) : ;
guidance note 7) outdoors | [
Day | Start | Finish Bath N
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidande note 4)
i
Tus
Wed - State apy seasonal variations for thgrglixing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the pisving of recorded music at.different times to those
listed in the column on the left, pleage list (please réad guidance
[ Sat: | note 6) :
Sun

Page 23




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
Stanidard days and (please read guidance note 3) — :
timings (please read ' Ou '
guidance note 7) _ 0 itdoors O
Day | Start | Finish | Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance nole 5) :
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use tlie premiises
r the performance of dance at different times to those listed §
the column on the left. pleasé list (please read guldance note 6)
Sat:
Sun

Page 24




H

Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertamment you will be
deseription to that providing :
falling within (e), (f) or ;
(g) i
Standard days.and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place ipdoors or Inéioors ]
i ‘outdoors or both -~ please tick (please read :
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidande note 4)
Wed
Thur | variati inj
mrgptmn to that falling within (e), () or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri !
Sat
mlumn on fhg !gﬁ, nlease list (plcase read gmdance mote 6)
Sun

Page 25




Late night

Will the provision of late night refreshment

tefreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both - Inc}oors h¢
Standard days and please tick {please read guidance note'3) ;

timings (please read N door
guidance note 7) Ou s 0
Day | Start | Finish Bdth 7

Mon | 2300 | 0500

Tue | 2300 | 0s00

Please give further details here (please read guidéhde note 4}

Wed 2300 0500

Thur 2300 | 0500

State any seasonal variations for the: proavision of Iate night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 2300 0500

Sat | 2300 | 050D

Sun: | 2300 (1500

those listed in the column on the le!L please list t (please read

guidangce note.6)

Page 26




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of afcohol be for On the ,

Standard days and consumption - please tick (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note §) — :

guidance note 7) off the =
prémises

Day | Start | Finigh Bath Iy |

Men | poop | 2350 tate apy segsonal variations for the su
: - read guidance note 5)

Tue | oop0 | 2359

Wed | 0000 | 2359

ly of alcohol (please

Fri o000 | 2350

| Sat | gooo | 2359

Sun | gogo | 2359

Thur | 0o0p | 2359 [ Nonstandard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises
- ) for the su

iy of alcohol at different times ta tho ¢ listed in t

toluma on the left, pleasc list (please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the lﬁence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration shout the entitlement to work in the

checklist st the end of the form):

Name
! o Piresow A

p——

Date of birth *

Address
1
BURNLEY

Postcode T .

Personal licence number (if known)
TBA

“Issuing licensing au!hdri-ry {(if known)
BURNLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 27




;
|
!
|

mRER

K
Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children {please read guidance note 9),
NONE
L
Hours prelﬁise's are intions (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and ?
timings {please réad :
guidance note 7} ;
Day | Start | Finish ;
Mon | 0000 | 2359
Tue | 0000 | 2359
Wed | 0000 | 2359
' : . pen to the public at dllferent times from thase. ll ted in the
| Thur | 0000 | 2359 column on the left, please list (please read guidance/note 6)
Fri. 10000 | 2359
Sat | 0000 | 2339
Sun | 0000 | 2359

Page 28




M Describe the steps you intend to fake 1o promoie the four licensing objectives:

a3) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c. d and e) (please read guidance n;}te 10y

Staff will be trained before making sales of alcohol in their responsibliities under the
‘Licensing Act 2003, Refresher training will take place at 6 monthty inte'rvals.-:All training
will be documented and made avallable to the authorities on reasonable request.

!

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system will be in operation at the premises and recorded images shal} be
responsible authorities as soon as practicable and inany case within 48 hours of a
request for such images, subject of the provisions of the DPA. :

!

A register of refusals of alcohol will be maintained at the premises. The register shail
be examined on a regular basis by the duty manager/ DPSiand the date th'time of
each examination will be andorsed in the register. The register will be made avallable

for inspection by the Police and other authorised officers of the council upon
reasonable request, :

retained fora period of 28 days. cCTV Images wili be provided to the police and other

< P,ubli_c_ safety

An Incident register will be maintainad at-the premises and made availa f::ile to the
authorities on request. : :

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All staff at the store will be trained in how to manage-any person who th‘év suspect
may create a public nuisance in the area of the stors. Such people wilt be asked to
l_eave the area quietly (if safe to do 50) an entry will be made in the Incidént register.

Page 29




¢) The protection of children from harm

The premises will adopt a 'Challenge 25’ policy. This means that if a customer

purchasing alcohol appears to be under the age of 25 they will be asked for proof of
their age, to prave that they are 18 years or older.

Posters will be on display advising customers of the ‘Challenge zs‘pot.icvi.

The only forms of identification that will be accepted at the premises are a passport,
UK photo-card driving licences, & cards bearing the ‘PASS’ hologram.,

Checklist: :
Plesse tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
~ ® Ihave enclosed the plan of the premises,

*  Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible author.iticé and
others where applicable.

*  Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable,

I understand that T must now advertise my applieation,

KK ONXK

#  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above reqwremems my apphcatxon will
be rejected.

2

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in 4 partnership which is not

a limited liahility partnership, but net companies or limited lability partnerships] I

have ineluded documents demonstrating my entitlemnent toiwork in the Unitcd [
~ Kingdom (please read note 15). -

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICE\ISING ACT 2003., TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, THOSE

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TQ WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE. CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING S0 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO I3 SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE T(} BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISGUALIFIED,

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Page 30




Signature of applicant or applicant’s selicitor or other duly authorised agent -f(see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including these ina
partnership which is not a limited Jiability partnership]'I understand 1
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if T do not hive the
entitlement to live and work in the UK:(or if I am subject to &
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
af a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invabid if [
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please fead guidance

Declaration note 15), : !

* The DPS named in this application form is entitled to Wwork in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preveating him or her from doing
work relating 1o a licensable activity) and I have seen 4 copy of his or
het proof'of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature ) : i
***** FAUL SHERRATT __ :

Date 05/12/18

Capacity AUTHORISED AGENT

'For joint applications, signature of 24 applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or;_othe_r
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). M signing on behaif of the applicant, please
state in what capacity. : :

Signature _
Date. ‘
Capacity ': i

Contact name (where not previously given} and postal address for correspondence associated
with:this application (piease read guidance note i4) B 1
LICENSING MATTERS.

54 FAIRFIELD DRIVE

Posttown | CLITHEROE — TPoswcode | BB72PE
Telephone number (if any) I 01282 300322 :

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address ( optional)
patﬂ_@liccnsingmatters._ner i

Page 31




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

i ......... o g e L e TR T e v i i amms e oA T R R D R e
of 'E_T_. '
Eue NLE -/
BBl eu

Place of birth:

Natlonality:

hereby confirm that | give my donsent to be specif ed -as the deSignated premises
supervisor in relation to the application far

,,,,,,,, Seewses e ttpeie
by'

................................ LU SO Y
relating to a premises licence ... T@ '4 ......................
for.

Eytoper Fodos
260 (oinE £itd
Bueniiry
Bé 10 1 D2-
| Page 32




Consent of individual to being specified as pfemises sup&r-visor

| I N
of ! er
Rue NLE. N~
BBIO (eu
Date of birth: ' _3'7 G
Place of birth:

Nationality:

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specuﬂed as the desngnated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for ,

gngm Lepn € QRANT

R e R R R R ALk R R R R R R Mk e e T R A XM KN R R U kR S m e v X K M E Wb R E M E A TR e

by
___________ Cead £ ceis gD
refating to a premises licence ., 7.8'4 ........
for

Eytofern FoaoS
260 (oLne Kead
Buerlry

Béio t D2

Page 33




-and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by _

.--..........:,................--..,- .---..,“-..,..w._-...-.--.1.-”..‘.“7,,Aau_..,...-,_....--..h P T T

coricerning the supply of aleohol at

eifeny FoelS
%0 (onne RdaD)
._36-]0 1De

[ S S AU S RSP RRP RS E PR REE U S

| also conflrm that { :am entitied to work in the United ngdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or-currently hold a personal licente, detalls of which | set out
below.

Personal licance number

S Uy P F U U

‘Personal licence issulng authority

BUML DoR0UGH. Counleid

,,_,.,,,,0,,4,_,‘____.,,., JE R L L T e R R L L LA L S Lt AR

Signed T
i T T
"«
Name (please print) . ) ;

2
Page 34




and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this ap.plicatlun made
by *

R e AN T N M R Tt r A e e ey A Yk A M S e e wa X = 4 e ik A A Mk m m e ket o kN RV

concerning the supply of aleohal at
Eoleny FoaQS
Zeo Cone @a40
gwub”y

Edlo 102

ST NS S el R A M A f e e e ek e e M K N R A B R M e m e W e e A T e MR R MMy e o

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and jam applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a perscnal licence, datalls of ‘which | set out
below. f

Personal licence number

T W 8 A K K o R T T KK R e T 8 R A R e R = 4 R

TR R T P A e i R Al e A A K R R £ RS Ak AR R AT o e N N e R E b S L W e W R bR = R e

Signed
A i T
Name (please print) B
Date  Srpg o
2

Page 35




3 i
s Y b :
Q lI\ ¥ D < ke {'-:‘" "
AR FIRE ExiT
e Y f |
gr [ &
; ; ~
o &>
'rév o |6 T
| | &
_ 5 . :
A" M
L\..lut" L ’
e
W !
¢
:-:_?.'J;' { 4 =
.._.mf B
iy % oy 3
Feibad ‘E‘ = —
y— e -Eb'?‘_ e
e o z DL A%
| I 4 ine B ovll2 ]
e IR
FR A
DU L - *
AY :i g “
AT gg? ' ;
4-—-—-—___.._, AT S _m.'*—? e --jmf y W__“_-H"
- w ’ . ‘ . e ' : t" A\M
= LitenSe0 Akea SnoP TRows; s AN
-~ A% R '
@ = ExTTAGuISHe

Vo
Page 36




Agenda Item 7b

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FROM RESPONSIBLE
AUTHORITY

LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL TRADING STANDARDS SERVICE

| am Lauren Manning, Principal Officer, employed by Lancashire County Council
Trading Standards Service in the Intelligence Management team.

| have delegated authority to exercise the County Council's powers and duties under
relevant Trading Standards related Acts of Parliament and in this capacity to provide
writlen and oral representations on behalf of the Lancashire County Council Head of
Service for Trading Standards.

| make this statement using facts and matters within my own knowledge. Any facis
and matters that are not within my own knowledge are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Lancashire County Council Trading Standards Service wishes to make
representations objecting to the application for a premises licence and DPS at
European Foods, 260 Colne Road, Burnley BB10 1DZ by Clau & Cris Ltd and for a
proposal to make {fERsSON A - the Designated Premises Supervisor,

It is the opinion of Lancashire Trading Standards that the prevention of crime and
disorder licensing objective would be undermined if the licence was granted, due to a
history of illegal activity at the premises.

This shop, aibeit under different ownership has been of interest to Trading Standards
for the last 8 years.

Lancashire Trading Standards successfully applied for the revocation of the
premises licence for 260 Colne Road, Burnley in November 2017, and afier a
lengthy appeal process the decision to revoke the licence was upheld by Magistrates
on 16" August 2018, The premises was visited by John Yardley of Burnley Borough
Council on 16" August 2018 wherea PERSAN, 3 {dob ) informed him
that he was the new owner of the business. Mr Yardley advised  PEesoN.d of the
Court's decision and the fact that the premises no longer held a licence fo sell
alcohol. (Pezsow &1 immediately began clearing the shelves of alcohol.

Clau & Cris Lid is a limited company with two directors, one of whom is Person C
1, bom of _ » Burnley. | understand tha' P2ason( is the
partner of PeRsSom 8 .

On 24" August 2018 a test purchase was made from 260 Coine Road, Burnley of 1
pack of illicit Richmond cigarettes. The cigarettes did not possess the required
warnings on the packsts.

On 28% August 2018 Police and Trading Standards attended 260 Colne Road,
Burnley. 20 packs of counterfeit Marlboro cigarettes were seized from the premises.
50 packs of counterfeit Richmond cigarettes and 4 packs of illicit Virginia Gold
tobacco bearing incorrect warnings were seized from vehicle " (to which

Page 37




ParZoN R had the keys). The vehicle is registered to | PERSON 8

On the same day 1000 packs of counterfeit Ft;chmond cigarettes were selzed from
Prrgon @ ¥ Pregon ¢ home address,

The case is currently awaiting processing with our Trading Standards legal team.

On 30" August 2018 an officer of Lancashire County Council Trading Standards
Service attended the premises together with PC Hennighan of Lancashire Police. A
large quantity of alcohol was still on display in the shop, despite the licence having
been revoked 2 weeks earlier. The alcohol stock was seized by PC Hennighan.

Therefore it is our view that the evidence highlights that European Foods, 260 Colne
Road, Burnley BB10 1DZ has not complied with the licensing objective of the
prevention of crime and disorder.

Furthermore, the current landlord of the property Is Crescere Investments Lid — a

company owned by ‘P&rE8oN D the son of the previous licence holder, PARSoN &
. Trading Slandards have history with the previous licence holder and

members of his family in relation to the supply of illicit tobacco. Trading Standards

have concems that the previous licence holder and his family may still be involved in

the day to day running of the business at 260 Colne Road, Bumley BB10 1DZ.

Relevant information:

-~ Supplying (including possessing for supply) tobacco products that do not display
compliant health warnings is an offence, contrary to the Tobacco and Related
Products Regulations 2016;

- Supplying (including possessing for supply} counterfeit tobacco products bearing
trademarks without the consent of the proprietor of the mark is an offence contrary to
the Trade Marks Act 1994,

| reserve the right to bring further evidence to any hearing, should any arise between
now and then,

| believe the contents of this statement to be true.

Signed: . .. TS ROROT Date: 21/12/2018

Lauren Manning (Principal Officer — Intelligence Management)
4™ Floor l.ancashire Point

County Hall

Pitt Street

Preston

PR1 OLD

Page 38




Contact telephone number: 01772 533344
Mobile Number: 07717 543740
Email address: lauren.manning @ lancashire.cov.uk

Page 39




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 7c
Lancashire

Constabulary

police and communities together

19th December 2018

John Yardley
Licensing Unit
Burnley Borough Council

Police Objection to the application for premises licence and DPS at European
Foods, 260 Colne Road, Burnley

Please accept this as the police representation to the application received to an
application for a premises licence for European Foods, 260 Colne Road, Burnley by
Clau & Cris LTD and for a proposal to make PERSON A — DOB XX/XX/XX - the
Designated Premises Supervisor.

The police are formally objecting to the application as we have concerns that the
crime prevention licensing objective will be undermined if the premises licence was
granted.

The grounds for concern are:

There has been a long-standing history of illegal activity at the premises which can be
evidenced by partner agencies.

Clau and Cris LTD is a limited company with two directors — one of whom is
PERSON C - born XXXXXX — of XXXXXXX, Burnley. PERSON C is the partner
of PERSON B, also of XXXXXXXXX, DOB XX/XX/XXXX.

On Thursday, 30t August 2018, I visited the shop at 260 Colne Road, with Trading
Standards and Burnley Borough Council, due to a concern about unlicensed alcohol
sales. PERSON B claimed to be the shop owner and was working behind the counter.
The shop was called Drinks Express at this time.

A large amount of alcohol was on display for sale and subsequently seized from the
store. I later carried out an interview under caution with PERSON B who gave a full
and frank admission that he was selling the alcohol without a licence. PERSON B
received a conditional caution — with the condition being that the alcohol was
disposed by police.

This was in circumstances where the sale of alcohol by retail was an unauthorised
licensable activity, contrary to Sec 137 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Therefore it is our view that the licensing objectives are undermined — namely
prevention of crime and disorder and public safety. This has an impact on the
nomination of DPS. Although he isn’t known to police, any action that affects the
granting of the Premises Licence would have an impact on proposed DPS.

Page 41



I also have grave concerns over the application for a 24-hour alcohol licence in an
area that has larger proportions of crime, especially violent crime, compared to
Burnley and the Lancashire average. In addition, a higher proportion of alcohol-
related anti-social behaviour is apparent in the locality.

Further, I reserve the right to bring further evidence to any hearing should any arise
between now and then.
Regards

Sgt 3707 Gary Hennighan
Licensing Sergeant — East Division

Page 42



Agenda Item 7d

IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICANT: CLAU & CRIS LTD

LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH

INITS ROLE AS A RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY

IN OBJECTION TO THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

STATEMENT
OF
CLARE ELIZABETH PLATT

1. | am Clare Elizabeth Platt, Chartered Environmental Health Practitioner, with over
twenty three years prolessional experience, | am employed by Lancashire County
Council as Head of Health Equity, Welfare and Partnerships, Responsibility for Public
Health Licensing is within the remit of my team. | report directly to the Director of
Public Health at Lancashire County Council.

2. On 5% December 2018 the service received via emall a copy of the application for a
premises licence for European Foods at the postal address of 260 Colne Road,
Burnley, BB10 1DZ ("European Foods"), completed by Paul Sherratt on behalf of Clau
and Cris Ltd hereinafter referred to as the "Premises Application® [CPH).

3. | have delegated authority to provide written and oral representations in relation to the
Premises Application on behalf of the Lancashire County Council Director of Public
Health and Wellbeing [CP/2).

4. Lancashire County Council Director of Public Health and Wellbeing, as a Responsibie
Authority, objects to the Premises Application [CP/1] on the grounds that if it is granted
it will likely have a negative impact on the prevention of crime and disorder and child
protection in an area that is already disproportionately affected by the harms
associated with alcohol including violent crime and alcohol related hospita! admissions,

Page 43




5. | make this witness statement to the extent that facts and matters set out are true
within my own knowledge. Insofar as such facts and matters that are not within my
own knowledge, they are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Licensing Objectives

6. From a public health perspective, the licensing objectives that are relevant 1o this
objection are:

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder
» Protection of children from harm

Summary

7. European Foods is located on a main road in a densely populated area of Queensagte
ward, Burnley [CP/3]. Queensgate ward is within the 10 percent most deprived wards
nationally. As such it is disproportionately affected by the harms associated with
alcohol.

8. Queensgate ward is within the 20 percent of wards nationally that have the highest
rates of hospital admissions for alcohol attributable conditions.

9. The area surrounding European Foods has recorded greater increases in All crime and
Violent crime when compared to Bumley and the Lancashire average. For example,
Violence against the person increased 108% between the years 2016/17 and 2017/18.
23% of Violence against the person was alcohol related in 2017/18.

10. Paragraph 3.7 of the 'Statement of Licensing Policy of Bumley Borough Council' states
that ‘Under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, the authority must exercise its functions,
having regard to the likely effect on crime and disorder in its area, and must do all it
can to prevent crime and disorder’.

11.Paragraph 1.17 of the 'Statement of Licensing Policy Of Burniey Borough Council’
states that ‘We will therefore focus upon the direct impact of the actlivities taking place
at or in the vicinity of licensed premises on members of the public living, working or
engaged in normal activities in the vicinily of those places’.

12.Due to the current levels of alcohol related crime and disorder within the vicinity of
European Foods | believe it likely that it if the "Premises Application® [CP/1] is granted
it will have a negative impact on the prevention of crime and disorder and child
protection.

Page 44




Context

13.To support this representation Andrew Ascroft, Lancashire County Council Senior
Public Health Practitioner, requested analysis to be completed by a Lancashire
Partnership Intelligence Analyst, focusing on crime and disorder within the vicinity of
260 Colne Road [CP/4].

14.The following information has been provided by the Lancashire Partnership Intelligence
Analyst in response to this request and focusses on reported crime and disorder within
a 400 meter buffer zone around 260 Colne Road [CP/5]. This enables a comparison
of data both temporally and spatially to the surrounding area and in the wider context
of Lancashire and allows us to better understand the impact of alcahol related crime on
the community around European Foods.

All Crime

15.Crime within the 400 meter buffer zone around European Foods Is increasing at a
higher rate than in other areas of Bumley and pan-Lancashire.

16.The most recent 12 month period November 2017 to October 2018 has recorded a
48% increase in all crime, up 272 offences from 2016/17 to 825 in 2017/18 within the
buffer zone. The increase in crime exceeds the percentage increase across Bumley,
the East and the Lancashire average during the same time period (+31%, +38.1% and
+34% respectively).

17.The greatest increase has been in the crime grouping of Violence against the person,
up 108% from 138 offences in 2016/17 to 287 offences in 2017/18. This is above the
69% increase in Burnley and the 67% increase pan-Lancashire.

Alcohol Related crime

18.This is an application for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises in homes
and other unsupervised environments 24 hours a day 7 days a week. However,
alcohol related crime is having a significant impact on individuals in home
environments and in public places within the 400 meter buffer zone around European
Foods.

19.1n relation to alcohol related Other crimes against society combined with Violence
against the person within the 400 meter buffer zone around European Foods, 53%
occurred within a dwelling, 38% occurred on the streetroad and 9% occurred in
licensed premises. * ‘

20.The age range for the aggrieved was between 15 and 64 years old. This éuggests that
individuals under the age of 18 years old have been affected by alcohol related crime

Page 45




within the 400 meter buffer zone around European Foods, therefore irhpacting on child
protection.

Conclusion

21.1 believe that the fact the premises are proposing to sell alcohol 24 hours a day 7 days
a week in a residential area means it is likely that there will be harm caused to
residents, through late night crime and disorder. | believe that alcohol related crime
and disorder will be worsened if this application is granted. Similarly ! believe that

granting this application would likely have a detrimental effect on child protection. |
therefore object to the Premises Application.

Name: Clare Elizabeth Platt

Signature:

Dated: 2. (. +7 . 1&

Page 46




[CP/]

Apglicating for » premis Svmmce 1o be praused
wader the Lirensing Acv 2003
PLEASF READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRTCTIONS FIRST
Bﬁn“&zhpﬁmmﬁﬂt“mﬁhnﬂd&h Hyouue
m&mwwphumhﬂth&:m_hﬂmmhm
Fnows are incide the heroes xnd writen in hhck ok Tze nikdstionn] sheets i necesrary.

You mzywih toXeep ¥ copy of the eoinplered fonm For i reconds,

IWe C1AU & CRISLID

Bz ovr nomais) of qpplicany)
rpplzrfuapudmIimmuadgrmtiuﬂd’thlituﬁg.iu:mfmthudu;
deseribed in Part 1 bedow (the premizes) and Yyve aremaking this spplication to row a1 the
redevant Bcewsing authority in sccardamee with sectiom 12 of the Licemving Act 2403

Part I - Premsise: detafls

Pusral addresy of premizes o, if sone, sednance sarvey map refasnce oy descoptian
ECROPEANFOODS
268 COLNE ROAD

Poxtwewn | BURNLEY Posrode | BBIOIDZ

‘I‘ehphnnemhz;t premizes (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of prenmces | £4208

Part 1. Applicant details
Plaaza zate whether you are 3pplying for 3 prewmizes lencs 13 Pleace tick i aprogrisre
2) = mdwidvalier individuady ¥ O pleae complase sectinn{A)
bY  apercon other tian an indeviduyl ¢

1 a3 limuted company/humited Lighilisy Bd  pleae complete zecnon (B)

partnerzhip
u 233 pamuarhup (other than hmted [  please complets seceon (B)
i zb:fmmmumm« O Flexse complete sacton (B)
w  oter (for example 2 sy corporanmn) [ please eomplete maction (B}
£ arecopmited chub [0 plexze complese zecnon (B)
4 achmpy D) Plexze congplets action (B)

Page 47




o thepripors o mainciicil ekt 3 plhoo cemplies oo (5)
3 bualih arvice body 3 plexe compiie wetvm (B}
D  Tpwsswhon agiteedmdaPinl dite D] ple ke e (B)

Care Stapitunds Act 2000 {4} in secpect of
indlpesdent Sevepiil rm W ale:

£)  aperzm who is sgituend wnder Chopini 2 of [ sileace comphen section (B}
Pmt ] &fshe Haakd and Social Cue At 2008
{ithin vhe muminy of that Part) m xm
mm-m

b techefoffcerofpohoetdapolice forceis [ ple comglew sertos (B)
Eaplad cd Wale:

4

* H yom xre applpiag 2.3 paruon deseribed in () tw (B) plex-e toction fhy tirking yes w om
bixx below)y:

lumuwmwhmuah:uﬂﬂa&mumd'h B
_ presaises; for Kobksalle activytiny: o
Toum sxakmy the spplicimon porsesct toa
samsitry Rttt o (]
 faneuna dischnged by varoe of Her Majecty's ergateve (]

{3) BXDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (5H m 25 spphcabi)

w0 w0 w0 = 0|omas

Surnune First asmex

Drate of kirth Tam 18 yens old r .
el 0O Plaendys

Natisua¥ty

Crners residecsial
ddnezz if Efvewnr from
Powites addiesy

Poit wwm l Ikmod- I

Dayrime contatt telephons number: |

E-mail addrens
{epaiansl)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if spplicalile)

example, Rev)

MO Me O Maz O 2 l:||°""'m"'f-‘°'

Page 48




Soranme First anmmey

Date of hirth Tam 1¥:years ol o
ovex O  Plesenckye

Ntk

c i idantia)
premies addeny

Posttown I |Po:t:odn

Daytime contact telephone number '

E-nadl address
{optienal)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide uamne aud registered sddress of sppliearin foll. Where Xpprepriate please
give any registered sumber, In the cate of » parmerchip o2 4ther juint venture fother than 3
body rarparate), please give she name and address of exek parry roneerned

Name

CLAU & CRISLID
Address

15 CARDINAL STREET
BURNLEY

BEI10 IRy

Repistered oumber (whare spphicabls)
1166213k

Desenpnon of applicant (for example, partnership, fozgany, uincorporated a=sacration eic.d
Private lsmited Company

Telaphone sumber (if 20y}

E-tmat] address (optisnal}

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 49




‘When do you want the pesmioe: Kesiw s stan? w

B’mﬁ:&ﬁcﬁmbhwnﬂyﬁnww DD MM YYYY

whan da you want it To end? llll]]lll

Pm&:mhwmﬁ&mwﬂmmn
mnmmmammmmmmmvmmmmu
PRODUCTS A GROCERS/CONVENEICE STORE FROVIDES ITALREADY TRADES
A5 A FULL GROCER AND CONVENIENCE STORE IT MAY ALSO SELL HOT
PESSAUSAGEROIISETC

Ifs-.oou.wmpuphmmdmmnd&m:am [ l
one tooe., pleaze state the mumber erpeckd to anend.

What heensable activiies do you miend to camry on fom the pregrise;?
(pleace see sections | and ¥4 and Schadailer | M-thhmﬁ;&u!wﬁ

Provizion of regalated emerameneat (pleate mad puidanee nofe 2) f;? ek all hat
) plays{f ticking yes, £l in box A)

b)  fikwy {f Beking ves, 81 m bax B)

<} mdoor spormng evenes {if ncking yex, 51l in box €)

d) mrum&:mwmsm.ﬁﬂ&hﬂm
¢} Lve music (if tiskdng yes, 5l in box F)

) recended mmeic (if tiekang yes, il m box F)

5l performacce: of dance fif ticking yez, £ill in bax G)

OO0OO0ocoOooOoDoao

Page 50




Provision of lute mizht refrechubant {d tiking yas, 5l in berx 1)

Supplv of alenks] (i toking yer, 1 in box 1)
In all eases cotnplete buxes K, L xmd M

Page 51




v e —

(]

Page 52




Tun

Wed Styte any sessumal variations for the avhibition of Fimy (plerse
yead puidese pote 5)

Thot

Fai

St

Page 53




Indour eTenty i . ptallly (alicos reced i )
“ -ma,,“.a Flenge iive Sarther detalls (Rl s priskusice ok )
tirmngs (i vead
puibsnie nok T)
Dy | Son | Figah
Mon
read gpuidomes nivie §) '
Wed
for indoor tpertiny events st different thmes v thove Evied im the
Saltaka on e T, ulense ot (rlense read gaidancs rote )
Fn
e
- Sem

Page 54




r dake nlace indasss ov swidnors of Sbck Sdoari O
_'-F‘. ﬁ":n Oudnws | O
Day | Semt | Finish Beth O
Toe
Wed
Thar
Fr
Sai
Sun

Page 55




Live music X5 ihe navformants of Nive sy tic take place

Stiaadard days and inlaery ur eutduars wr both —nkaip gk | Mdoas | [J
Husingy (please rad | Gnlenoe read peidaece uoke 3) '

‘ oee nite T) Ousd O
Day | 5wt | Fimish Both 0
M Please pive further dotadls heve (plese read pidznce note 4
Tue

Wed

Thror

Fi

Sar

Sun

Page 56




Tua

Wed State mmmﬂmm:ﬁr&&p_ng of recerded muvie
(please recd puidvscs note 53

Thr

Fd

Sat

Page 57




Sun

Page 58




Awydsing of » viseilar Please proe s deserighion of the type of ewbeyiximmiet you wall b

Page 59




Wil the pruxizion of luie xight refresiment
tale pince indoers er outdsers or beth— Indnars
please tick (pleasa read jmidamry nove 3

Both

Blexse give frther details hore (lease read puidiace note 4)

Wed

0500

0500

b}

0500

Sat

2300

0500

0500

Page 60




Supply of sleshel | SCH xiz sy of niiubnd be Sor On g
Sawing (fease read | pwidancenom 8) :
Dy | Sun Both 1

Wed | pooo | 2359

Thoe | pooo | 2359 Noa sandard teming:. 7‘ m‘mh@it-ln&m.

Fi | ooon | 293

Sat | ppoo | 235%

Sun | 0ODO | 2359

State the nane aud detaily of the indicidual whom you with te specify on the Btence 4¥
detignoted premises supervisor (Plente e declarncion about the entitlenvent 16 vk in the
checkhist at the end of the farm)

Wame
wal Prrsow A

Dateofbirth -

S

Addresy ..

: y
BuxmLza

Posteadse [ .

Personal Ezenee oumber {if known)
TBA

Lasuing lienxting suthawity (if kaswn)
BURNLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Page 61




000

b 4

Plense eighlight wuy adult entertubmment ar yervices, aétivitiey, sther ealertaiment or
mnnﬂush&ma&m&nwmﬁuumhmpmd
m’.n.“..‘,m‘ e ot ).

gxidiate note 7)

Hours premives are
open to the pablic

Fixish

Moz | 0000

2359

Twa | 0000

2359

Wed | oo0p

2359

State awy searana) varistions [pdeise resd prsdance nom 5)

159

2359

Sat | oogo

2359

2359

nht;uullo'g- ﬂgk&l@kﬂrnﬂmmﬂ V

Page 62




Mbumhhm;whﬂmuhmmhﬂmhmm

21 Gemeral = a1l four Hrew: 3 (b, c, 8 <} (plivace read gui oo 10
mwuwmmmuaummmmmmmmm
Licensing Acy 2003, Fiefrestier training will teke pince: .6 monthly intarvals. A ralning
wﬁlbedummuuﬂmwemhwﬂtnmtuwwmmm

&) The prevention of crime hud diterder

A LCTV sysvem will be in operation Mt the premises and recomsed images shall be _
vetained for & pewiod of 2B days, CCTV images will bi provided to the police and othes’
responsiiie authorities a5 soon a5 practicable and in any txse within 38 bours of a
request Tor such images, subfert of the provisions of the DPA.

A register of refusats of afcobtl will be matrained at the premiises, The register shalt
be axamined.on » reguiar basis by the tuty manager/ DPS afd the date and time of
each examintion wil be endorsed in the register, The register will be made svaRable
Tor inspection by the Polics: and other suthorised officers of the coune! opan
reasonsbie regquest.

c) Public safety

An Incidert register will ba maintainad xt th premises and mide avallable 1o the
authorities on raquest, )

d} The prevention of public anfsance
All staff at the store will ba rained in how to manage any person who they suspact
may create 2 public nutsance inthe area of the store. Such people will be askad to
leave the araa quietly (if safe tn do 50} an entry wil b made it the inddent register,

Page 63




t) The provection of childres frum harm
The premises will adopt » ‘Chalienge 25° policy. This means that s customes
purchisting Ricohio] Rppenrs To be unier the age of 25 they Wil be ek for proof of
thesir sge, 1b prove Thae they are 1B years or older,

Posterswill be on displry aovising customers of the ‘Chaslenge 25'pollcy.

The only forms of idemification thae will be artepied at the premisas are & passport,
UK phato-tard driving licenees, & enrds bearing the PASS” hologram.

Checklisy:
Pleae tickto indiente spreement

T hurve mmade tr anclosed pryment of e fee,
1 have enclozed tha plan of the prataizes,

. Im:mmm.dﬁzwmuudhphnbnmkm‘md
others where spphizable,

*  Ikuew enclosed the consent furm eqmplerved by the indhadual 1 wish to be
desigezind prezmices suparvizor, if zpplicable.

¢ Iurdertand that | swst now advenise zay apphenion.

*  luuderstand that if ] do 2ot comply with the above requirements my apphistion will
be rejected.
[Applicable to all indivyduat applicant:, Sarindimg these i 3 parmershup whith is not
2 limithd hability parmaerskip, tut ant compaaie: or limited Lubility parterhip] 1

B R O

bave mcluded dosumints demiontrating tay exiidlamint 15 work in the Unied 0o

Kingdom (pleaze read note 15)

IT15 AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 138 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKEF A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUADUARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT 15 AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE DIMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY EXOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELTFVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFEED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVEL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE MMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2806 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF TRE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO $0 [N THE
ENOWLEDCE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAVSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOVEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Sigeatures {pleace read puidsnse note 11}

Page 64




Sigaature of 3pplicant or applicant’s yllcker or other duly anthorived agent {zen padars
now 13), ¥ vigning on Sahal of the applieant, plense st bn what caparitr,

»  LAgplizable i divide] youkizuets only, mckding thoze in 3

Ftoaslop which is not 2 limited liabikiey partnerskip] T understmid 1
am oot antitled to be 1xmed with 3 leates i1 dn not have the
kiviennenrt 1o Live 22 wick m the UK (or ] am snbject to 2
mmmﬁum:ﬂmmhw-
of 2 hrenahle actiity) xd that my Ecenes will becoms frvalid 167
cexse 10 be antitied tn live and work in the UK (pleaze read puidmsne

Declaration ntre 15Y,
*  The DPS wsesd in this applization form 1=, entithed 3 work in e UK
(amd 15 xiovt subiect o ¢ punlintn: prevenong him ox hax fron diing
wurk mlating w0 2 livenzible activiry) snd 1 have sean 2 copy of bis ar
ber probf of ssntement to work, o appropnate (please tee aote 153
Simm " L .
"' PAUL SHERRATT
Diwe 05712118

Crpacity AUTHORISED AGENT

For jeine applitations, sipnatare of 28 applieant or 2 appEeant's solicitor or other
anrhorived agent (pleaze read guidince nots 13}, 1f siguing en behalf of che applicant, please

state in wihat eapacity,

Sigratoe

Date

Capacaty

Contact 2ame {where a0t previowsly grven) and postal addrezs for comerpondence as:otisned
with thiz appheation {lexe read piidance note 14)

LICENSING MATTERS .

54 FAIRFIELD DRIVE

Potwown | CLITHEROE | Posseods [ BB72PE

Talephons vumber (if sy} | 91282 500302

If you would prefer us to comespond with you by e.uwil, your szl sddress {optional}

Page 65




CP/2

[N THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICANT: CLAU & CRIS LTD

LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH

l, Dr. SAKTHIDHARAN KARUNANITHI, the Director of Public Health and Wellbeing of
Lancashire County Council, a Responsible Authority pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003,
object to the application for a premises licence for European Foods at the postal address of
260 Colne Road, Burnley, BB10 1DZ, completed by Paul Shérratl on behalf of Clau and Cris
Ltd.

This objection is on the grounds that it likely that it if the “Premises Application® is granted i
will have a negative impact on the prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of
children from harm in an area that is already disproportionately affected by the harms
associated with alcohol.

| authorise Clare Elizabeth Platt, Head of Health Equity, Welfare and Partnerships, and

Andrew Walter Ascroft, Senior Public Health Practitioner, to provide written and oral
representations in objection to this application.

Dr. SAKTHIDHARAN KARUNANITHI
Director of Public Health and Wellbeing

s I8

Page 66




260 Colne Roard

CP/3

This AUS & Mt om (Basen Juf vy i)l st T Parmeg o of O iy e bt o fn Chrarmter

o o gty 4 Satary (PP 111 Coomen Capympre

Lescambrs Courmy Coumed O3 | IGE1ED )

e o e 394053437

Date. 17/122018

[ ]

Lanca
&

Page 67



CP/4

Frovme Arrroft, Ardtvew

Semt: 13 Derernber 2118 D955

T “tyndda Wantingin'

Ce e stuph D bano P porLpite wk'
Subjeat: Lizersing Araysis

B prorliates: High

Hi Lynd

A5 distussed yesterday we have received sn application for a premises ktence for Fumpaan

F obds, 268 Coloe Roa, Bumiey, The application is for them to sell aicohal for consusmption off
the prernisas 24 hours a day 7 days & week, RS also for them to el Bte night refreshments i.e,
hot food between the hours of 2300 and 0500,

We our proposing io objact to this application on behalf of the Lancashire Courdy Council Director
of Pubiic Heafih and Wefibeing in his role 33 a Responsible Authority in Licensing due to contems
about # beingin 8 residential area and its potential to impadt on crime and Gisorcer, ‘We are
liaising with Trading Standards and Police Licensing regarding this alkso,

To support this coutd you please assist us in profling alcohol related crime and disorder in the
area of the premises. From a public heatth perspediive we do not wart information or detais of
individusl crimes. We want 10 focus on the impatt of alcohol retated crime and disorger onthe
comrminity at a population level. Anything that you share with s will tkel be subimited as part of
our representation and wil therefore be in the putdic domain — please therefore onky. share with us
Infarmation that can go into the public domain as part of our representation,

Please ¢an you use the following as guidance about what woulkl support usin this representation
if available — happy to take your thoughts on this.

+ Please focus analysis on reported crime within haif 2 mile radios of Eu ropean F sods,
280 Colne Road, Bumniey {happy to take your view on this tadius).
+ Please focvs onthe mast recent 12 months data available
« Total number ot
& ALL afcohal related crime
o Alcohol related ASE
o ALL aicohol Related Viplance
o Alcoho) Related Domestic Vioience

¢ Couldyou please then stata how many of these colectively. were under 16 years and how
many occurred between 2300 and 0600 hrs.

+ Could you pleasa confiem how the ward that this premises ranks compared to other wards
in Lancashire in refation to alcohol related erime and disorder

It wouid be great ¥ you could plaase complie this in 2 briefing tha we would altach as an appendix
to our representation

| appreciate you are very busy at the mament - bui the licensing consultation is set to a limescale
that we have to wark to - could you please get this to me by W ednesday next week?

Page 68




CP/5

Version 2
Burnley District | {if}
Re Application for a premise licence for European Foods, 260 Colne Road Burnley. \:’-ﬁ;

PARTMNLRSHI®
INTELLIGENCE

Produced by Lynda Waddington, Lancashire Partnership Intelligence Analyst, 18"
December 2018.

The data has been extracted from Lancashire Constabulary’s Sleuth Crime and Command and control
systems and the time frame used was 1% November 2016 to 31* October 2018.

A 400 meter buffer zone was mapped around 260 Colne Road to enable a comparison of data both
temporally and spatially to the surrounding area and in the wider context of Lancashire.

All crime and Anti-social behaviour incidents were mapped and extracted from the buffer zone
utilising Excel and Maplinfo.

European Foods, 260 Colne Road Burnley is situated within Queensgate ward Burnley. The 400
meter buffer zone around the property incorporates part of the Queensgate ward but also covers
sections of Daneshouse with Stoneyholme, Bank Hall and Lanehead wards.

(400m Buffer zone shown in red on the below map)

e v Queensgate

Gerdens Queensgate

ENIE

7 n D ward iin"eansq';t'zl
T’ ir Mil! = \’

ward

PW/,

] L

Page | 1



Version 2

Map showing location of 260 Colne Road. It is located at the junction of Colne Road and Bright St,

Burnley.
. o , < - 2
f ] s | ol J .
] | el i e i E 260 Colne Road
r ,[.g 74 TS 4 {1 - —- - -
| " - ~ : ——
L i S : =
.L -—. ’? - | I J f ) r
| - i’ - / B a -
[ iy I ] f / & /
o | A | £ ¥ =
l = ~ / T / -~ o
/ L = 4 / | 1 i ] —
fia [ d & 3 / r
F L= L + f f h r: ' [~ “
- 1 = - 1 = / f e
e ny. « = 1 ; f=i* T
-~ L ,', ~f l-.':\ j: = [ / -'
— g Ea ) x o s Tt - / )
< Z » 1, o WL .
; R eV g N
-~ ; e/
3 —— [ et 7 s~ N
T - . [ I ] "Y Iy -
“ —— . + { ) 1 E
/ Y e S w2 L] LR
f I Y o f & e -0 T
| j HE T ks 'y —  Eb /
= / J L= o - [
X -+ f r B~ ] s
», f H | / Y | > f
= 7 F i / B S
L L 4 I}, { £ 9 B e,
T ] ] I f
oL/ / ’ i /
-l f T [
| Jf B £ /
L ' e et N I /
. | T f J 4 rf
i ! f ‘ i E: | o
~7 / -4 f ; [ & g/ /
\ r% F
T_ij 1 an i ! ’1 lf 'f &
e/ (0 U / .l =~ [ 5 §
.\ ] L ? ;" 4 [~ / | :
1 P > 4 '.1 ) o ,” f H
f s f_ ¥ 7 L s &
] - e f .
. ]
~ / . /
J > g/ i

Free Cash
weihdrowals

Page 70



Version 2

Crime

The below table identifies the volume and types of crime recorded within the 400m buffer zone
around 260 Colne Road in the two year period from November 2016 to October 2018.

[Data_ Now 2016 to Oct 2017

ol | Nov 2047 to Oct Jiiy$ Toal | %
Crime Group Nov! Dec| dan | Feb| Ma] Ape [Ma] tun] sul Taug]sep] oot Hov] Gec| Jan | Feb| Mar] Apr Iotay] Jun | Jul | Aug] Sen] Oct] 2007/18 |change |
Violence againsttheperson [ 11 (13121 Slaofulyfu3lael o falws] e Julsios|ula[mion|[nla|zs|n]n] w | o
QtherAcpuisitive Offence 110 7 1 9 Jwalwiznlaaliinfifofast 5 s [u|alo [w]o0[16|mlisjslzzl] 15 | o
Criminal DamageandAnion | 9 | 5171t 7 oflal7]ufwlul o |7l s[w0]6|1a|a]sislalelr] oo 33
OtherCrimesagainsiSodety 1 5| 1f2 a4l alsfelelafole] o1 [s|sia|7[m|io|sniw|Bli3]lelnl m | s
HighlmpactAcquisitivecime | 3 | a1 3 | 2 7|02 2] 46l 7|59 54 6lslslwl3]z2lalelw|afafs 3 14
[Vehicle Crime 517l213]aflal2lafajslsla] a5 [4]s]a 362141 3)]2]5]s5] 46 | 2
Senual Ofence 14 w1 v
Unknown - 0 1 1 o
Lmu-rmi slplrivisiniwisoje/nia] v slefafalamiwwlnls[x{n] b | »

The most recent 12 manth period November 2017 to October 2018 has recorded a 49% increase in
all crime, up 272 offences from 2016/17 to 825 in 2017/18 within the buffer zone.

The increase in crime within this buffer zone exceeds the percentage increase across Burnley, the
East and the Lancashire average during the same time period {+31%, +38.1% and +34% respectively).

Where the time for the crime was recorded 47% of all crime in the buffer zone of 260 Colne Road
occurred between 6pm and 2am (132).

The greatest increase has been in the crime grouping of Violence against the person, up 108% from
138 in 2016/17 offences to 287 in 2017/18. This is above the 69% increase in Burnley and the 67%
increase pan-Lancashire.

Assault with injury has increased 34%, up 21 offences to 83 in 2017/18.
Assault without injury has increased 137%, up 78 offences to 135 in 2017/18.

As 8 comparison, Assault with injury has increased by 17% in Burnley and 16% pan-lLancashire, and
Assault without injury has increased by 65% in Burnley and 72% pan-Lancashire.

Other categories of crime within the buffer zone area that are recording substantial increases are:

Other theft, Theft from person, Criminal damage, Residential burglary and Theft from
vehicle,

The 400m buffer zone surrounding 260 Colne Road is an area that has recorded greater increases in
All erime and violent crime when compared to Burnley and the Lancashire average.

Alcohol Related crime
|Date |Nov 2016-0ct 2017 INov 2017-Oct 2018
All Alcohel |% aieohol All Alcoho! | % akcohol

Crime Group related | related related | refated
Violence against the person 138 Lx) 31.9 287 65 230
Other Acquisitive Offence 145 g 82 175 1 34
Criminal Damage and Arson 96 11 11.5 128 15 1.7
Other Crimes against Sodety 51 [ 11.8 101 19 88
High impact Acquisitive Crima 64 4 63 JE] 5 68
Vehide Crime 45 0.g 46 1 2.2
Sexual Qffence 14 4 28.6 14 4 28.6
FJ7K 1 No Cale
|Grand Total 553 78 4.1 5 116 141

Page | 3

Page 71




Version 2

There appears to have been no change in the percentage of alcohol related crime occurring within
the buffer zone over the 2 year period {14% in each year). By comparison pan-Lancashire the
percentage of alcohol related crime remained at 11% over the two year period.

Thursday, Friday and Saturday were the peak days for offences to occur.
Day of Week Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun “Total
Alcohol related offences 12 14 13 21 21 22 13 116

Where a time for the offence was provided 67% occurred between 6pm and midnight (22).

The peak age group for the aggrieved was 25 years to 29 years old and accounted for 20% of the
aggrieved - [where and age was provided] (17).

In relation to alcohol related Other crimes against society combined with Violence against the
person 53% occurred within a dwelling (41), 38% occurred on the street/road (30) and 9% occurred
in licensed premises (7).

In 2017/18 there were 58 alcohol related assault offences in the buffered zone. This comprised of
40 Assault without injury (18 domestic related) and 18 Assault with injury {6 domestic related).

The age range for the aggrieved was between 15 and 64 years old.

The peak age range for the aggrieved was 35 to 39 year olds accounting for 17% of the aggrieved
(10}.

Domestic Abuse

15% of the crimes occurring in the area were domestic related {124), this is an increase on the 9%
recorded in the previous year 2016/17 and equates to a 148% increase, up 74 offences to 124.

As a comparison crimes of Domestic abuse across Burnley increased by 90.2%, this includes all
crimes that have a ‘domestic abuse flag’ including non-violent categories i.e. criminal damage.

In East the increase is 91% and pan Lancashire the increase is §8%.

Within the buffer zone of 260 Colne Road the crime Broup Violence against the person accounted for
77% of all domestic abuse related crimes (96).

28% of the domestic related crimes were alcotiol related {35),

Page | 4

Page 72




Anti-social behaviour (ASB)

Across Burnley there has been a -20.7% reduction in ASB, down 1,190 incidents to 4,560.
Across East the reduction is -25.5% and pan Lancashire a -26.2% reduction.
Within the buffer zone ASB incidents have recorded a 14% reduction. This reduction is not as great
as the reduction in Burnley, East or Lancashire.

Version 2

The peak days for ASB incidents were Friday to Sunday, and the peak hours were between 5pm and

midnight (151). o )

|Day / Hour Dji1l21314/516l718)9|w|nj12/13l1als{16(wfs[s]20flzlz]3] Tom
Monday 3 2 2 2la{3|2]a]2 2|32 33
[Tuesda 3 2 313|512 5|3|3]32 38
|Wednesday 2 2] 3 2121220613 3|3 38
Thursday 4] 2 2 2|2 3| sifizElz] 2 4 a5
Friday 3]|3 2 5 2]2]3 2 dlefz2l3lz]2]a 53
Saturday 3 2 3 2 al3l's]s]ala2 5 | 53
ISunday 212 2122 23206l 3lal2]2]4a 2|2 as
GrandTotal [12/15( 61513 6|2 7|3|10/8(7 uf12]s(22(18(23)21|23|29]0|22]23 306
Alcohol related ASB

Within the buffer zone approximately 13% of all ASB is alcohol related, this is greater than the 8%
alcohol related ASB in Burnley.

Haur Dl1)2]3]|4 6 8|9 [10/11/12|13|24|15[|16|17|18|w[20[21] 2223 Total
Alcoholrefated | 1 | 6] 2] 1] 1] 1 1 2(1]1 1 1]3]3|31212]131([3]3 39

% alcohol related| 8 140(33/20)33)117| 0 |1a| o |20{13|1al o0 8 0|5 [17 13]1101 9 ]12]10| 1413 13%
Grand Total 12/15| 6| S5({3f/6]|2(723fw|e|7|nlz]la]|=|slz 31|123|19|10 | 2|23 306

Peak days Friday to Sunday accounted for 59% of all alcohol related ASB (23).

Noise related ASB

Within the buffer zone approximately 31% of all ASB is noise related, this is greater than the 23%
noise related ASB in Burnley.

Hour o11t213lalslelv|s|sjw|unflz||als[as]7[m]e(20la1]22] 2] Tom
Noise 9 (al2)af3 2] 3 21272 2(2]ala 5)s|1a[u] e
% noiserelated | 75| 60) 33 ) 80200/ 83 |100] 43| 0 | 20[ 13} 14| 18| 17[ 0 [ 9 (1a] 17|13 13 26) 50 59 | 48 31
Grand Total 1zislelsiajeflalz sfwlel7|nlls|2]w[2a]31]23]19]10]22]29] 308
Youth related ASB

Within the buffer zone approximately 18% of all ASB is youth related, this is less than the 28% youth
related ASB in Burnley.

Hour 0)1[2]3[a|5|6|7]{8]|9)1|11]12 i3 | 14 15116 17| 18| 19| 20| 21| 22| 23 Total
Youth related 2 )1 30 2]|2 1l71a]|l7|8)8]3]|2]3]:2 55
%youthrelated| 171 7 (o0l o]ololo|lolo|olazs 20)118]0)13)32|22]|30]|26]35/ 16 | 20014] 9 18
Grand Total 12115] 61536 2]72[3|w|e|7|a|l12]e]z]18]2n 23|19 |1wjfaz|23 306
Page | 5

Page 73



Version 2

In Conclusion — main points
Crime

The 400m buffer zone surrounding 260 Colne Road is an area that has recorded greater increases in
All crime and violent crime when compared tg Burnley and the Lancashire average.

The greatest increase has been in the crime grouping of Violence against the person, up 108% from
138 in 2016/17 offences to 287 in 2017/18. This Is above the 69% increase in Burniey and the 67%
increase pan-Lancashire,

in relation to alcohol related Other crimes against society combined with Violence against the
persan 38% occurred on the street/road.

In 2017/18 there were 58 alcoho! related assault offences in the buffered zone,

15% of the crimes occurring in the area were domestic related {124), this is an increase on the
previous year 2016/17 and equates to a 148% increase.

28% of domestic related crimes were alcohol related (35}

Anti-social behaviour
In addition the reduction of Anti-sacial behaviour incidents within the buffer zone Is not as great as
the reduction seen in across Burnley, East or Lancashire.

Within the buffer zone there is a greater percentage of alcohol related ASB than In Burnley. There is

also a greater percentage of noise related ASB, However there is a lower percentage of youth
related ASB in the buffer 20ne than recorded in Burnley.

Page | &

Page 74




Agenda Item 7e

L.ancashire County Counail

Statement of Witness
(Criminal Procadure Rules, r27.1(1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967, 59, Magistrates' Caurts Al 1980, ssa)
STATEMENT OF {name of witness) LAUREN MANNING
Age a:ﬁf witness (if over {18] enter over [18]): OVER 14 J
Ceoupation af witness; TRADING STANDARDS PRINCIPAL OFFICER

This statement {consisting of 2 peges each signed by ma.) s rua W the best of my
knowledge and bellet and | maks it knowing ihat, If It Is tendered in avidencs, | shall be

Hableto prosecution # | have wiifully statad In It anything which | know to be talse or da not
believe o be trus,

Dated tha 11th  day of February |, 2019 {Signed) |

t am ‘employed by Lancashira CGeunty Courell Trading Standards Service as'a*Principal

Officar in the intelligence Managamant Team, currefity based at County Mall, Py Bireat,
Prasion PR1 OLD. '

Furthar fo the represantations | submifted on 21112/2018 ghjecting to the new premises

iicande application at European Foads, | would like to add the fellowing information.

On m“’ January 2019 | recelved an emall from John Citivas of Bumiey B;arough Caunpll's
Ltcansing Department, informing me of a test purchase that had taken ptace the previous
tay. John Glucas siated that he went to. Eurcpean Foods, 280 Colna Road, Burnley BB10
1074 at 2pm togethar with his colleagus, Katie Mawdsiey, and that Kalis entered the stiop
lirst as & prospective customer and was soid a bottle of white' wina for £4, BQ Kalle selacied

the bottle of wing from & cabinet which had a sigh on siatmg ternporary stap sale aleohol,
Tha saller was,

ey _

dobin Clucas then entered the premises and interviewed - _jwho, admitted 1o the
sale,

Fallo*mng on from this test purchase, Trading Standards sent an adult test gurchaser,

Arkadiusz Owstanski, in to the premlsss an 23 January 2014 to atternpt a test purchase of

Signature:
LPIORRIZ02 J

Page 75




Lancashire County Counell .

Statoment of Witness
(Criminal Progedure Rules, r27.1(1);
Criminal Juslice Act 1887, 59, Maglstrates' Cours Act 1880, 868)

Continued statement of; LAUREN MANNING Page No; 2
lliigit tobacco. The temale shop assistant sold kim a packel of iliclt Winston clgarettes for

£5. These clgareties ware incorractly fabalied,

On & February 2019 another test purchase was ailempted at the pramiges but the tradar

ralugad the sale,

Signature:
LPiCRam0:




Lanzashire County Council _
Statemant of Witness

(Criminal Procedurs Rules, r27.1(1); o
Crirninai Justive Act 1967, 89, Magistrates' Gourts Ant 1880, 558)

STATEMENT OF {name of witness) LARA MASON
Age of witness (if over [18] enler over {18]): QVER 13
Quoupation of witness: SENIOR FAIR TRADING OFFICER |

This statement (conalsting of | Pages each signed by me.} Is true 10 the best of my
knowledge and. bafist and { make it knowing that, if it i tendered in evidence, | shall be

lable to prosscution I | have wilfully stated in i anything which ! know ta be false or do:not
balieva to be e, S :

Oated the 315 day of January , BO1D {Signed), T
I am'the persoi named above employed by Lancashire County Gouncile Trading Standards
Service, currantly assigned to the Special Investigations Team, based at Tounty Hall in

Frestors,

Gn the atternoon of 23 January 2019 | Instructed adull voluntesr ARKADIUSZ OWSIANSK!,
o enter the premises tading as EUROPEAN FOOD STORE situated 4t 260 COLNE
ROAD, BURNLEY in the County of Lancsshire and attempt to purchase lliiclt tebases

products, | wailted In a vahicla close by.

A few minuies later the adull volumear raturned to the vehicle and handad lome a packet
of WINSYON cigarettss, | nollsed that these wese incorratlly labelied, | placed them into
svtdgnn_a bag seleranced M12034087 and labalied it as LM_J_UEFSI}, phatographs of which §

now produce labellad as LAMEFS/PICT and LAM/EFS/PICS.

The ‘adult volunteer gave me a description of whal had oceurred in the shop and ol the

people concarnad.

Signature: . -
LPIQR2I0

B s LT s

Page 77










Lancashire County Geuncit

Statement of Witness
(Criminal Pracedure Rulss, s27.1{1); .
Criminal Justice Act 1967, 58, Maglsirates’ Courts Act 1980, §5B)

STATEMENT OF (name of witness) ARKADIUSZ OWSIANSKI
Age of witness (if over [18) enier over [18]): OVER 18
Oceupation of witness: DRIVER

This etatement (consisting of 2 pages each signed by me,) is true to: the best of my
knowledge and belief and 1 make it knowlng that, if & Is tendered In evidence, | ehall be

Hable to prosecutlon if | have wilfully stalsd in it anything which | know 1o be false or do not
believs to ba trus. i

Dated the day of . 20 {Eigned)

| am the person named above, on 23 January 2019 | assisied Lancashire paunty GCouncli's

Trading Standards service in a test purchasing exercise.

On the afternoon of that day | was Instructed by LARA MASON, a Sanior Officer with
Lancashire Trading Stendards, 1o go into the premises trading as EURDPEAN FQOD
STORE at COLNE ROAD, BURNLEY and attempt to buy ifict tobaceo procucts.

1 was sarved a packet of WINSTON cigarettes by a female shop assistant who | would
describe as Eastem European, around 40 years old, 180165 om fall, average build with
long brown halr and black glasses, she wore a tiger skin top and blue jeans. There was alse
an older male In tha shap who | would describe as Lastern Eurapean, In_ his 505, around
170 om tall with ehort biack halr that was bakiing at the front, he wore a black winter cost a

blue and green sweater, marina/royal biue jeans and blagk trainers.

I asked the female assistant what clgarettes they had, she said only Winst{t:n and asked the

male for them, he handed them over but | did not see where he got them frhm.

Signature:
LE/OR/ASI02

Page 80




Lancashira County Gouncll

Statement of Witness
{Griminal Procedure Rules, 127.5{1}; ‘
Criminal Justice Act 1987, 58, Magistrates’ Caurts Act 1880, s5B)

Continued statement of:  ARKADIUSZ OWSIANSKI Page No: 2
! paid £5.00 in cash then teft the shop and returned to the car where | handad the clgarsttes

to Ms Masan, | toid her what hag happened and gave her a description of the peapls

invoived.

Signature:
LP/OR32I02

Page 81




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

AP - d
T HEST TS T3 THE THITH |

Burnley

gov.uk

BURNLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003
THE CONDUCT OF HEARINGS

1. Application

1.1 All hearings subject to the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings
Regulations) 2005 will be held in accordance with this procedure.
Schedule 1 details the hearing which are subject to this procedure.

2. Time of Hearing

2.1 Hearings will commence within the times illustrated in Column 2 of
Schedule 1, and where the hearing is scheduled to take place on
more than one day, it will take place on consecutive working days.

2.2 Hearings will normally take place from 2-5pm or 6-9pm on the day
of the hearing, but hearings may take place at the discretion of the
Committee of Sub-Committee appointed to hear the matter in
exceptional circumstances.

3. Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee

3.1 Where the full Licensing Committee sit to hear an application, the
full Committee will sit, excluding a member who:

a) has sat on a Development Control hearing in respect of the
premises subject to, or concerned in the Licensing Act 2003
application and/or

b) is affected by the application e.g. to be assessed on a case by case
basis when a Member is a Member for the Ward or a nearby Ward
in which the premises are situated

Page 83



c) has become an interested party by representing the applicant or
any interested party prior to the hearing.

3.2 Where a Sub-Committee sit to hear an application, it will consist of 3
members of the full Committee and will exclude a member who:

a) has sat on a Development Control hearing in respect of the
premises subject to, or concerned in the Licensing Act 2003
application and/or

b) is affected by the application e.g. to be assessed on a case by case
basis when a Member is a Member for the Ward or a nearby Ward
in which the premises are situated

c) has become an interested party by representing the applicant or
any interested party prior to the hearing.

3.3 Members will act in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, be aware
of the Local Authority Co-ordinators of Regulatory Services Guidance
on the Role of Elected Members in Relation to Licensing Committee
Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 and the requirements of the
Standards Board for England and Wales.

4. Opening of a Hearing and ldentifying Parties to the Hearing

4.1 The Chair of the Committee or Sub-Committee will introduce the
members of the Committee or Sub-Committee.

4.2 The Licensing Manager of Legal Advisor will advise the Committee of
Sub-Committee but will not make recommendations or be part of the
determination process. They will not retire with the Committee or Sub-
Committee members for the purposes of a determination but the Legal
Advisor may be asked by the Committee or Sub-Committee to give
advice.

4.3 At the commencement of proceedings the Legal Advisor will identify in
turn, each party to the hearing who is present, and in relation to that
party, whether they are represented, and if so, by whom.

4.4 The Legal Advisor will identify in turn each party to the hearing who is
not present at the hearing and in relation to that party will clarify;

a) whether there is evidence that they were given Notice of the Hearing

Page 84



4.5

4.6

4.7

b) whether that party has given notice that they intend to attend or be
represented

c) whether that party has given notice that they consider a hearing to be
unnecessary

d) whether that party has given notice that they wish to withdraw their
representation

Where a party has given notice that they do not intend to attend or be
represented, the Committee or Sub-Committee will state whether they
intend to proceed in the absence of that party.

Where a party has not given such notice and has failed to attend or be
represented, the Committee or Sub-Committee will then decide
whether it is necessary in the public interest to adjourn the hearing to a
specified date or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. The
Committee or Sub-Committee may invite representations from the
other parties present on this issue before making their decision.

The Committee or Sub-Committee, should it decide to proceed must
subsequently consider the application, representation or notice made
by a party who does not attend, attaching the appropriate weight of
evidence to it.

5. Hearings to be held in public

5.1

5.2

5.3

Unless the Committee determine otherwise following consideration of
representations, if any, from the parties present, the hearing shall take
place in public. A member of the public, unless a party to the hearing
or a person granted permission to address the hearing by the
Committee or Sub-Committee at the request of one of the parties, shall
not be entitled to address the hearing.

Where representations are made under 5.1 above, such parts or the
hearing as the Committee or Sub-Committee in their absolute
discretion determine shall be held in private.

The decision at paragraph 5.2 and the reasons for it will be given in
public, and the Committee or Sub-Committee will also state whether
any party or any persons assisting or representing a party are to be
treated as a member of the public for this purpose.

6. Commencement of the Hearing

Page 85



6.1 The Legal Advisor will explain the procedures that the Committee or

Sub-Committee will follow at the hearing. In particular the Legal
Advisor will clarify that;:

a) the hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Committee or

b)

d)

f)

¢)]

h)

Sub-Committee and cross-examination will not be permitted unless the
Committee or Sub-Committee considers that cross examination is
required for it to consider the representations, application or notice as
the case may require.

Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may ask a question of
any party or other person appearing at the hearing.

Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may take into account
documentary or other information produced to the authority before the
hearing in support of their application, representation or notice. These
will have been provided to the Committee or Sub-Committee members
by the Licensing Manager prior to the meeting and the substantive
content of the documents need not be repeated verbally at the hearing.

Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may take into account
any new documentary or other information produced o the authority on
the day of the hearing with the content of all other parties (if any) and
the substantive content of any such documents need not be repeated
verbally at the hearing.

Parties will be allowed a maximum equal period to exercise their rights,
such period to be determined by the Committee or Sub-Committee.

Parties will be allowed to clarify points upon which they wish to support
their application.

Parties may seek permission to question any other party subject to
Paragraph a) above.

Parties may seek permission to address the Committee or Sub-
Committee.

7. Procedure

7.1

The Licensing Manager or other appointed officer of the Licensing
Authority are not a party to the hearing. The Manager will outline the
facts of the application and relevant representations received from
parties.

Page 86



7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

b)

The Licensing Manager will then outline the legislation under which a
determination is required.

The Licensing Manager will outline;

Relevant parts of the Act

Relevant subordinate legislation

Relevant sections from the statutory guidance made under Section 182
of the Act

Relevant paragraphs of the Statement of Licensing Policy made under
Section 5 of the Act.

The time limit which the Committee or Sub-Committee must make a
determination under the law.

Each party to the hearing present will then in turn provide information
supporting or clarifying of their representations — commencing with the
Responsible Authorities, followed by any interested party and then the
applicant.

The Committee or Sub-Committee may advise all the parties of details
of representations they have received from parties not present.

Thereafter each party, commencing with the Responsible Authorities,
followed by any interested party and finally the Applicant, will be given
an opportunity to summarise their representations. No new evidence
will be allowed to be introduced by any party during the course of any
such summation.

The Committee or Sub-Committee will disregard any information given
by a party or any other person to whom permission to appear at the
hearing has been given which is no relevant to;

Their application, representation or notice or in the case of another
person, the application, representation or notice of the party requesting
their appearance, and

the promotion of the Licensing Objectives or in the case of a hearing to
consider a notice given by a chief officer of the police, the crime
prevention objective only.

7.8 The Committee or Sub-Committee will satisfy themselves that they

have heard all the relevant information and retire to make their decision
in private.

8. Persons behaving in a disruptive manner

8.1

The Committee or Sub-Committee may require any person attending
the, hearing who in their opinion are behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may;

Page 87



a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
b) permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee or

Sub-Committee may specify

but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
authority in writing any information which they would have been entitled
to give orally had they not been required to leave.

9. Adjournment of Hearing

9.1

9.2

The Committee or Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a
specified date or arrange for the hearing to be held on specified
additional dates where it considers this necessary to consider any
representations or notice made by a party.

It will not adjourn a hearing in such a way to create an effect on the
requirements of granting or rejecting an application under Schedule 8
of the Act or a review under Section 167 of the Act.

10. Determinations

10.1

The Committee or Sub-Committee will make its determination at the
conclusion of the hearing but in certain circumstances may make a
determination within a period of 5 working days of the last day of the
hearing.

11. Notice of Determination

11.1

12.

121

The Licensing Manager will issue a notice of determination forthwith to
all parties. Such notice will include the reasons for the determination
and details of the right of any party to appeal against the decision.

Record of Proceedings

The Democracy Team Officer will provide for a record of the hearing to
be taken in a permanent and intelligible form and kept for 6 years from
the date of determination.

Page 88



SCHEDULE 1

Column 1

Column 2

Provision under which hearing is

Period of time which hearing must be

held. commenced.

1. Section 18(3)(a) (determination | 20 working days beginning with the day after
of application for premises the end of the period during which
license) representations may be made as prescribed

under section 17(5)(c)

2. Section 31(3)(a) (determination | 20 working days beginning with the day after
of application for a provisional | the end of the period during which
statement). representations may be made as prescribed

under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of section 30.

3. Section 39(3)(a) (determination | 20 working days beginning with the day after
of application to vary premises | the end of the period during which
license). representations may be made as prescribed

under section 17(5)(¢c) by virtue of section
34(5).

4. Section 39(3)(a) (determination | 20 working days beginning with the day after
of application to vary premises | the end of the period within which a chief
license to specify individual as | officer of police may give notice under section
premises supervisor). 37(5)

5. Section 44(5)(a) (determination | 20 working days beginning with the day after
of application for transfer of the end of the period within which a chief
premises license). officer of police may give notice under section

42(6)

6. Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation | 5 working days beginning with the day after
of interim authority notice the end of the period within which a chief
following police objection). officer of police may give notice under section

48(2)

7. Section 52(2) (determination of | 20 working days beginning with the day after
application for review of the end of the period during which
premises licence). representations may be made as prescribed

under section 51(3)(c).

8. Section 72(3)(a) (determination | 20 working days beginning with the day after
of application for club the end of the period during which
premises certificate). representations may be made as prescribed

under section 71(6)(c)

9. Section 85(3) (determination of | 20 working days beginning with the day after
application to very club the end of the period during which
premises certificate) representations may be made as prescribed

under section 71(6)( c¢) by virtue of section
84(4)

10. Section 88(2) (determination of | 20 working days beginning with the day after
an application for review of the end of the period during which
club premises certificate) representations may be made as prescribed

under section 87(3)(c)
11. Section 105(2)(a) (counter 7 working days beginning with the day after

notice following police

the end of the period within which a chief

Page 89




objection to temporary event
notice)

officer of police may give a notice under
section104(2)

12. Section 120(7)(a) 20 working days beginning with the day after
(determination of application the end of the period during within which the
for grant of personal licence) chief officer of police may give a notice under

section 120(5)

13. Section 121(6)(a) 20 working days beginning with the day after
(determination of application the end of the period during within which the
for the renewal of personal chief officer of police may give a notice under
licence) section 121(3)

14. Section 124(4)(a) (convictions | 20 working days beginning with the day after
coming to light after grant or the end of the period during within which the
renewal of personal licence) chief officer of police may give a notice under

section 124(3)

15. Section 167(5)(a) (review of 10 working days beginning with the day after
premises licence following the day the relevant licensing authority
closure order) received the notice given under section 165(4)

16. Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule | 10 working days beginning with the day after
8 (determination of application | the end of the period within which a chief
for conversion of existing officer of police may give a notice under
licence) paragraph 3(2) or (3) of Schedule 8

17. Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule | 10 working days beginning with the day after
8 (determination of application | the end of the period within which a chief
for conversion of existing club | officer of police may give a notice under
certificate) paragraph 15(2) or (3) of Schedule 8

18. Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule | 10 working days beginning with the day after

8 (determination of application
by holder of a justices’ licence
for grant of personal licence)

the end of the period within which a chief
officer of police may give a notice under
paragraph 25(2) of Schedule 8

Page 90




Agenda Iltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10a

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10b

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10c

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10d

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10e

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last Meeting
	7 Determination of a Premises Licence Application-European Foods
	7a Appendix A-Application
	7b Appendix B- LCC Trading Standards
	7c Appendix C-Lancashire Constabulary
	7d Appendix D-LCC Public Health
	7e Appendix E- Additional LCC Trading Standards
	8 Conduct of Hearing
	10 Determination of a Premises Licence Application-European Foods
	10a Appendix A- Application
	10b Appendix B-LCC Trading Standards
	10c Appendix C-Lancashire Constabulary
	10d Appendix D-LCC Public Health
	10e Appendix E-Additional LCC Trading Standards

